Curriculum Vitae

Michalis Poulimas

Address: D.Vernardaki 16, GR-81100, Mytilini Tel.: +306932592457 E-mail: poulimas@yahoo.fr

Michalis A. Poulimas studied Sociology at the Department of Sociology, University of the Aegean and holds an MSc degree (D.E.A.) in Sociology from the Department of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of Nanterre (Paris X). In November 2016, he successfully obtained his PhD from the Department of Sociology, University of the Aegean. During his doctoral studies, he was awarded a scholarship from the Greek State Scholarship Foundation (IKY). His PhD thesis is on the topic of "New-marxist approaches of class structure: The new middle class and the social subject in E.O.Wright". Since December 2016, he has been a post-doctoral researcher at the Department of Medicine, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki in the research field of "the social determinants of health". Currently, as University Scholar, he teaches the courses: "Special Topics in the Social Stratification of Greece", "Class Structure of Contemporary Societies" and "Sociology of Health and Illness" at the Department of Sociology, University of the Aegean. He has worked in many research programs and he is member of the Laboratory of Collective Actions and Social Movements at the Department of Sociology in the University of the Aegean, the Laboratory of Primary Health Care, General Practice and Health Services Research at the Department of Medicine in Aristotle University of Thessaloniki and member of the International Association of Health Policy.

EDUCATION

2016: PhD in Sociology, Department of Sociology, University of the Aegean. PhD Title: "New-Marxist Approaches of Class Structure. The New Middle Class and the Subject of Social Transformation in E.O.Wright". Triennial PhD Scholarship from the Greek State Scholarship Foundation (IKY). Grade: Excellent

2006: MSc in Humanities and Social Sciences, Department of Sociology, University of Nanterre-Paris X. Grade: 7.51/10

2003: BSc in Sociology, Department of Sociology, University of the Aegean. First Class Honours, Omiros Kontoulis Award. Grade: 8.83/10

RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Social stratification and Social Inequalities
- Sociological Theory of Class Analysis
- Sociology of Health and Illness
- Forms of Collective Action and Social Movements

LANGUAGES

- Greek (Native Speaker)
- French (Fluent Speaker, Level C1)
- English (Good Speaker, Level B2)

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- **September 2018-Today. University Scholar** at the University of the Aegean, Department of Sociology. Undergraduate courses: "Special Topics in the Social Stratification of Greece", "Class Structure of Contemporary Societies" and "Sociology of Health and Illness".
- September 2017-January 2018. University Scholar at the University of the Aegean, Department of Sociology. Undergraduate course: "Special Topics in the Social Stratification of Greece".
- **December 2017. Adjunct Lecturer** at Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, School of Medicine. Postgraduate Course: Health and Society. Module Taught: "The significance of workplace relations, personal income and psycho-social environment in the general population's health".
- **December 2017. Adjunct Lecturer** at Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, School of Medicine. Postgraduate Course: Health and Society. Module Taught: "Social Inequalities in Health: Theoretical Approaches and Analytical Tools in Research".
- May 2017. Adjunct Lecturer at Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, School of Medicine. Postgraduate Course: Social Epidemiology: Social Determinants of Health Inequalities. Module Taught: "Social Class, Labor and Health Inequalities".
- **January 2017. Adjunct Lecturer** at Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, School of Medicine. Postgraduate Course: Health and Society. Module Taught: "Social Determinants of Health".
- **December 2016. Adjunct Lecturer** at Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, School of Medicine, Postgraduate Course: Health and Society. Module Taught: "Indices of Socio-Economic Inequalities in Health".

PUBLICATIONS

Articles

- Papadatos-Anagnostopoulos, D., Seretis, S., Poulimas, M., Papakosta-Gaki E., Benos, A., (2018). "Norm, Normality and Pathology: Reading the doctors Georges Canguilhem and Geoffrey Rose", KRISI, Issue 3, pp.95-113. (in Greek)
- Papadatos-Anagnostopoulos, D., Seretis, S., Poulimas, M., Benos, A., (2017). "Crisis Management, Housing and Health: Generalization and Measurement of Housing Precarity and Health Precarity in Greece", Social Policy, Issue 8, Period: June, pp.21-49. (in Greek)

Chapters in Books

• Poulimas, M. (2015). "E.O.Wright's Contradictory Class Locations and the Greek Case during Socio-Economic Crisis." in Class Structure of Greek Society: Class Consciousness and Political Struggle, Athens, Taxideutis, pp.476-494. (in Greek)

Published Articles in Conference Proceedings

- Zissi, A., Stalidis G., Poulimas, M. (2015). "Life conditions, Access to Resources and Mental Health: Findings of a Comparative Study in the Community." In the proceedings of the 15th Pan-Hellenic Conference of Psychological Research, 27-31 May, Nicosia, Cyprus.
- Zissi, A., Poulimas, M., Stalidis, G., (2015). "Mental Distress and Economic Crisis in Greece: An Empirical Community Study." In the proceedings of the 12th Conference of the European Sociological Association, 25-28 Aug, Prague.

PARTICIPATION IN CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

- Poulimas, M., (2017). "Health Issues of the Refugee Crisis: The Case of Lesvos", 18th Conference of the International Association of Health Policy, 21-24 September, Thessaloniki.
- Poulimas, M., (2017). "Social Determinants of Mental Health". Life in a Big City and Mental Health Seminar, Encephalos, 19 May, Athens.
- Poulimas, M., (2017). "Social Determinants of Health". Interdisciplinary Approaches in Health Policies, 20-21 January 2017, School of Medicine AUTH, Laboratory of Primary Care, General Medical and Health Services Research, Thessaloniki, Greece.

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

- May 2018-Today. Research Coordinator. Department of Sociology, University of the Aegean in collaboration with Research Institute PROMITHEAS. Research Project: 'Class Structure of Cypriot Social Formation'. Scientific Director: Thanasis Alexiou
- July 2013-September 2014. Research Assistant. University of the Aegean, Department of Sociology. Research Project: "Inequalities in Mental Distress: Social Conditions, Agents and Professional Ideologies in Contemporary Greece (InMeD-1678)". This research is conducted in the frame of the action 'Aristeia' and co-funded by the European Social Fund and Greek Public Investments Programme. General Secretariat for Research and Technology (GSRT)
- June 2013-October 2013. Scientific Associate. Department of Sociology, University of the Aegean. Summer School: Social Class, School and Social Reproduction. Scientific Director: Thanasis Alexiou
- June 2012-August 2012. Scientific Associate. Laboratoire des Institutions et Dynamiques Historiques de l'Economie (IDHE), Université Nanterre X, Paris, France. Scientific Director: Professor Bernard Friot

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **September 2016-September 2018. Welfare Officer.** Iliaktida AMKE, Non-Profit Civil Partnership (UNHCR official partner). Legal and medical consulting of asylum seekers.
- **February 2011-September 2015. Educator.** Youth and Lifelong Learning Foundation. Teaching and Counselling of Families in the frame of the "Parenting School Program".
- **July-September 2008. Administrative Employee.** Payment and Control Agency for Guidance and Guarantee Community Aid.

COMPUTING SKILLS

- NVivo Qualitative and Quantitative Data Analysis Program
- ECDL (Windows, Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, Internet)

SCHOLARSHIPS-AWARDS

- January 2009-January 2012. Triennial PhD Scholarship. Greek State Scholarship Foundation (IKY).
- December 2003. Omiros Kontoulis Award. First Class Honours. Department of Sociology, University of the Aegean.